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Malave, Erin

From: Lynda Jencks [Lynda@mazzarantani.com]

Sent:  Monday, March 29, 2010 2:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document #P09000077382 Apex-Studio Santa Maria; Inc.

P ettt

Please change the current principal place of business and mailing address to:

19706 715t Avenue E
Bradenton, FL 34211

Thank you.

B

Lynda E. Jencks, CP, FRP

Certified Paralegal | Florida Registered Paralegal
1800 Second Street, Suite 708

Sarasota, FL 34236

(941) 954-6000 (phone)

(B77) 565-1126 (fax)

ynda@mazzarantani.com

www.mazzarantani.com

| am out of the office on Fridays. If you need immediate assistance, please call our office at {941) 954-6000 and
leave a detailed message. Thank you.

Internet Email Confidentiality Footer

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are nct the addressee indicated in this message {or responsible for
delivery of the message to such persen), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message, and
notlfy us immediately. If you or your employer does not consent to Internet emall messages of this kind, please advise us immediately. Opinions,
conclusions and other Information expressed in this message are not given or endorsed by me or my firm unless otherwise indicated independent of
this message. .

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this
communication {or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (or
in any attachment).



